Caroline Hansen

From: Frank Atkins <Frank.Atkins@hobartpaving.co.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2018 14:23

To: Caroline Hansen

Subject: FW: Repair of potholes and pathways, Holy Trinity Church, Cuckfield
Attachments: Holy Trinity Church, Cuckfield.pdf; standard terms.pdf

Dear Caroline,
If we were to resurface all the paths within the churchyard our prices would be as follows;
Main Churchyard.

Cut back vegetation at edges of paths and clear arisings from site.

Excavate for and install treated softwood timber edging secured with treated softwood pegs at 1m centres.

Apply weedkiller to the entire surface of the footway.

Apply a tack coat of bituminous emulsion.

Supply and lay by hand 6mm dense bituminous macadam surface course to an average depth of 30mm but allowing
for any additional depth required to improve surface levels all well rolled and compacted to a uniform and even
surface.

Make good to verges with topsoil and seed.

Clear all surplus materials and leave site clean and tidy.

In all approximately 970m2 all for the sum of £41,522 excluding V.A.T.

Churchyard bounded by Church Platt and Newbury Lane.

Carry out all preparatory works and resurfacing as noted above but to an area of 430m2, all for the sum of £18,407
excluding V.A.T.

Small individual areas as shown on the attached photographs;

Carry out all preparatory work and resurfacing to individual isolated areas;

Photo 1 an area of approximately 96m2 for the sum of £2.901 excluding V.A.T.

Photo 2 an area of approximately 21m2 all for the sum of £1,499 excluding V.A.T.

Photo 3 an area of approximately 13m2 all for the sum of £928 excluding V.A.T.

Photo 4/5 an area of approximately 31m2 plus rebuild step to Newbury Lane all for the sum of £2,812
excluding V.A.T.

Photo 6/7 an area of approximately 15m2 plus rebuild step to Newbury Lane all for the sum of £1,670

excluding V.A.T.

From the above figures it is fairly obvious that there are significant economies of scale; the larger the area the lower
the rate per m2. We would be happy to discuss in greater detail any proposals you might want to put forward to
achieve the best value.

This quotation is subject to our standard terms and conditions as attached and the following;

Nett payment within 21 days from date of invoice.

One visit to site for completion of the whole of the works.

V.A.T. to be added to the account at the rate applicable at the time the works are carried out.
No retention or discount allowed.



Fixed price subject to acceptance within three months from today’s date.

| hope this is satisfactory but should you require any further information please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Kind regards
Frank Atkins

Mobile 07803 896860

isy Hobart

Hobart Paving & Civil Engineering.

Head Office — Wellingham House, Holmbush Potteries, Crawley Road, Faygate, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 4SE
Tel: 01293 851 155 Fax: 01293 852 522

Registered Office — The Courtyard, Shoreham Road, Steyning, West Sussex. BN44 3TN.

Registered Company No.: 00358221

This email, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient (or authorised to receive information for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply email
and delete all copies of this message.

From: Frank Atkins

Sent: 05 December 2018 15:18

To: 'Caroline Hansen' <Caroline.Hansen@Cuckfield.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Repair of potholes and pathways, Holy Trinity Church, Cuckfield

Dear Caroline,

Many apologies for the delay but we are still very much interested in quoting for this work. | will endeavour to get
our quote to you by the end of next week at the very latest.

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

From: Caroline Hansen <Caroline.Hansen@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2018 13:32

To: Frank Atkins <Frank.Atkins@hobartpaving.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Repair of potholes and pathways, Holy Trinity Church, Cuckfield

Dear Frank,

Further to our meeting on 8 November, | just spoke to a lady at your office. | was wondering whether Hobart are
still interested in forwarding a quotation.

Kind regards,

Caroline Hansen
Assistant Clerk to Cuckfield Parish Council

Caroline.hansen@cuckfield.gov.uk

Tel: 01444 454276

Office Hours: Monday to Friday 10am — 3.00pm
www.cuckfield.gov.uk

From: Caroline Hansen

Sent: 02 November 2018 14:58

To: 'frank@hobartpaving.co.uk' <frank@hobartpaving.co.uk>

Subject: Repair of potholes and pathways, Holy Trinity Church, Cuckfield

Hi Frank,

Further to our telephone conversation | attach an aerial RAG rated plan of the churchyard showing potholes that
require repair. | have actually identified more than is shown on the plan.

| look forward to meeting you on 8 November 2018, at 2.00 pm at the West Lychgate gate entrance.
My mobile number is 07543 346539 should you need to contact me.
Kind regards,

Caroline Hansen
Assistant Clerk to Cuckfield Parish Council

Caroline.hansen@-cuckfield.gov.uk

Tel: 01444 454276

Office Hours: Monday to Friday 10am — 3.00pm
www.cuckfield.gov.uk




